California Gambling Control Commission 2399 GATEWAY OAKS DRIVE, SUITE 220

SACRAMENTO, CA 95833 (916) 263-0700 FAX (916) 263-0499 www.cgcc.ca.gov

MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 12, 2014 COMMISSION HEARING

OPEN SESSION

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Lopes called the meeting to order on November 12, 2014, at 10:00 a.m., and asked everyone to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Roll Call of Commissioners.

Roll Call of Commissioners was taken, with Chairman Richard Lopes and Commissioners Tiffany Conklin, Lauren Hammond and Richard Schuetz present.

 Hearing Pursuant to Business and Professions Code Sections 19870 and 19871 and CCR, Title 4, section 12050(b)(2): In the Matter of the Application for Approval of Initial Key Employee Portable Personal License for James Tobiasz, (CGCC Case No. 2013-0321-3)

Presiding Officer: Jason Pope

For Applicant: Failed to Appear

For Bureau of Gambling Control: Timothy Muscat, Deputy Attorney General

Deputy Attorney General Timothy Muscat offered a package of exhibits (1-5) that were admitted into the administrative record and offered a closing argument. Since Mr. Tobiasz failed to appear at the hearing, he provided no testimony or other arguments concerning his suitability to the Commission. The case was submitted for decision.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

The Commission recessed to Closed Session at 10:20 a.m.

CLOSED SESSION

1. <u>Hearing Deliberations Pursuant to Government Code Section 11126(c)(3):</u> In the Matter of the Application for Approval of Initial Key Employee Portable Personal License for James Tobiasz, (CGCC Case No. 2013-0321-3)

OPEN SESSION

The Commission reconvened at 2:00 p.m. with Chairman Lopes and Commissioners Conklin, Hammond, and Schuetz present.

 Hearing Pursuant to Business and Professions Code Sections 19870 and 19871 and CCR, Title 4, section 12050(b)(2): In the Matter of the Application for Approval of Initial Work Permit for Lippine Nop, (CGCC Case No. 2014-0508-7)

Presiding Officer: Jason Pope

For Applicant: Elijah Zuniga, Designated Agent

For Bureau of Gambling Control: Ron Diedrich, Deputy Attorney General

The Commission met in open session the afternoon of November 12, 2014 to hear arguments and testimony concerning Lippine Nop's suitability for a work permit. Deputy Attorney General Ron Diedrich offered a package of exhibits (1-8) and Elijah Zuniga offered a package of exhibits (A & B) that were admitted into the administrative record by stipulation of the parties. Oral testimony was offered by Lippine Nop. Both Ron Diedrich and Elijah Zuniga offered closing argument. The case was submitted for decision.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

The Commission adjourned to Closed Session at 2:43 p.m.

CLOSED SESSION

 <u>Hearing Deliberations Pursuant to Government Code Section 11126(c)(3)</u>: In the Matter of the Application for Approval of Initial Work Permit for Lippine Nop, (CGCC Case No. 2014-0508-7)

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

The Commission did not reconvene to open session following closed session deliberations.